Shirley Rukcic

From: Shirley Rukcic

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 3:40 PM
To: Elliott.Davis@tvstl.com

Cc: Felice McClendon

Subject: Sunshine Law request
Attachments: Garage Addresses.doc

Hi Elliott- See below regarding your Sunshine Law responses:

To: Adam Layne
St Louis. City Treasurer

From: Elliott Davis
Reporter Fox Two New

Re: Freedom of information request

Please provide the following information

How many parking garages does the Treasurers Office operate? 6 garages
What is the location of each of the parking Garages? See attached

How many Security Guards are in each on of the Parking Garages.? Guards with primary work location
at 3, Argyle, Cupples, 7" & Pine, all 3 rove to other garages during night shift, Lead Security is stationed
in command center viewing all cameras, 1 day security with primary work location City Hall lot and
roves to other garages, Sheriffs at each garage during events, Private Company providing roving
overnight

How Much Revenue is generated by each of the Garages? Revenue numbers below are in thousands.
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How many vehicles park in each garage on a monthly bases.?
Kiel 395

City Hall 202
Justice 540
Argyle 301
Williams 15
7% & Pine 512

9N 136
Abrams 131

Cupples 185

Does the treasurers Office employ any security guards? See previous answer

Where are those guards deployed? See previous answer

Regards,

Shirley Rukcic (she/her)
Custodian of Records

Chief of Staff & Counsel

City of St. Louis Treasurer’s Office
133 S. 11" St., Ste. 530

St. Louis, MO 63102
314-612-1475



